
AMENDMENT #2: Philippines: Metro Cebu Intelligent Transportation System Master 
Plan Technical Assistance 
 
POC: Anna Amaya, USTDA, 1101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1100, Arlington, VA 22209-3901, 
Tel: (703) 875-4357, Fax: (703) 775-4037, Email: RFP@ustda.gov.   
 
 
Please note that the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the technical assistance for the Philippines: 
Metro Cebu Intelligent Transportation System Master Plan is amended, as follows: 
 
Questions, Answers and Clarifications:  This amendment consists of clarifying questions and 
answers submitted by potential Offerors regarding the RFP packet.  Responses to submitted 
questions are below. 
 
1. Question: Would USTDA consider extending the proposal submission deadline by three 

weeks, to June 1, 2022? 
 

Answer: The proposal submission deadline remains unchanged at May 11, 2022 at 10AM 
Manila Time. 

 
2. Question:  Please confirm that meetings with local stakeholders, including the LGUs, can be 

conducted through a mix of in-person meetings and virtual/teleconference meetings? Should 
all knowledge-transfer activities with local stakeholders be conducted in-person or can they be 
conducted virtually? 

 
Answer: The Terms of Reference specifies that some meetings require travel to the 
Philippines. For example, in Task 1, it is noted that the Contractor shall travel to Metro Cebu 
for an orientation visit. Other meetings may be conducted through a mix of in-person and 
virtual meetings as appropriate to accomplish the Terms of Reference.  

 
Additionally, as stated in the Grant Agreement found in Appendix 3, any meetings or other 
actions or work set forth under the Terms of Reference that are indicated to occur in-person, 
on-site or otherwise in a specified location may, if agreed by both the Grantee and the 
Contractor (and with advance notice to and written agreement from USTDA), be conducted 
remotely, including online, by teleconference, by videoconference, or by other means, 
provided that the Contractor shall clearly document in the corresponding deliverable report the 
date on which such agreement was reached and approved by USTDA, and shall describe the 
alternative means of accomplishing the relevant work, along with the rationale for such 
decision. Further, if the Grantee and the Contractor propose to apply such a change to any tasks 
or subtasks in part (i.e., to change portions of a task/subtask from in-person to remote, while 
maintaining other portions as in-person, including the “breaking up” of a task or subtask in 
order to separate remote from in-person work), then: (i) the Grantee and/or the Contractor shall 
notify USTDA in advance of such a proposal, and USTDA may, in its discretion, approve of 
such proposal and formalize the Annex I-2 proposed modification through an implementation 
letter to the Contract; and (ii) USTDA may, at its discretion, modify the Payment Schedule 
under the Contract in order to separate such remote and in-person work into separate payments, 
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as appropriate, again through an implementation letter to the Contract. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing under this paragraph, USTDA reserves the right to make any appropriate 
adjustments to the total Grant Amount (and therefore the Contract value) that may result from 
any such modifications. 
 

3. Question: Who will pay the direct costs of the knowledge-transfer activities and technical 
workshop (Task 2) with local stakeholders (auditorium, meeting rooms, translation, printed 
materials, etc.)? 

 
Answer: USTDA has provided a grant in the amount of US$686,053 to the Grantee. This is a 
fixed amount. Unless otherwise specified in the Terms of Reference, it is the expectation that 
the Contractor will pay for the direct costs of such activities from the grant funds. If the Grantee 
or local Metro Cebu government facilities cannot accommodate relevant meetings or 
workshops, it is the expectation that the Contractor will secure such facilities.  

 
4. Question:  Please confirm which sub-agency within the Department of Transportation will be 

the primary counterpart for this Project. 
 

Answer: The Project is being coordinated by the Office of the Undersecretary for Road 
Transport and Infrastructure, Department of Transportation.  

 
5. Question: Is the Department of Transportation supporting the U.S. Firm to arrange initial 

meetings and follow up meetings with LGUs and other key stakeholders? 
 

Answer: The Grantee may assist subject to prior notice and scheduling.  
 
6. Question: Will primary data collection methods (e.g., roadside interviews) be required? This 

will be used to gauge motorist or commuter opinions regarding IT needs and their current 
utilization of IT-related tools such as smartphones, car navigation, etc. 

 
Answer: The Terms of Reference does not specifically require roadside interviews. However, 
as appropriate, the Contractor may decide to include commuters as part of the stakeholder 
meetings required under the Terms of Reference.  

 
7. Question: Please confirm if the evaluation of overall traffic circulation conditions is a 

macroscopic-modelling exercise or just summarizing the traffic pain points raised by LGUs? 
 

Answer: The Terms of Reference does not prescribe a specific modelling approach to 
evaluating traffic circulation conditions. The Contractor shall propose a technically viable 
approach based on the Contractor’s understanding of the project. In doing so, the Contractor 
shall ensure that the requirements set forth in the Terms of Reference are fully met.  

 
8. Question: Please confirm that Offerors may include more than 4 candidates in the Proposed 

Personnel Information Form (Form PER-1)? 
 



Answer: More than four candidates may be included. Offerors may include additional fields 
for candidates in Form PER-1 numbered accordingly.   

 
9. Question: Please confirm that the Subcontractor Information Form should only be completed 

for U.S. subcontractors? 
 

Answer: An Attachment B Subcontractor Information Form should be completed for each 
subcontractor entity, including U.S. and Philippine subcontractors.  

 
10. Question: Under the “Experience and Qualifications” section, please confirm that the 

referenced 6 project references are cumulative for the prime contractor and any sub-
contractors, or whether 6 project references are required from each firm. 

 
Answer: The maximum of six (6) relevant and verifiable project references are required from 
each of the Offeror and any subcontractors. This is not cumulative for both the Offeror and 
subcontractors. 

 
11. Question:  According to the ToR the estimated completion date for the TA is December 31, 

2022, however the target start date is not clear. For planning purposes, we need to know the 
estimated duration of the TA from the Mobilization Date to the Submission of Final Report. 

 
Answer: The TA is anticipated to take seven months to complete. It is emphasized that the TA 
duration and completion date are estimates only. The Contractor will be expected to develop a 
Work Plan in Task 1 that details how the Contractor shall proceed with fulfilling the Terms of 
Reference.  

 
12. Question: Task 1 establishes that “The Contractor shall request from the Grantee all relevant 

studies and data related to traffic management and traffic circulation in Metro Cebu, including 
any previous ITS-related studies, any relevant materials related to the Cebu Bus Rapid Transit 
(“BRT”) System, and any other relevant background materials identified by the Grantee”. 
Please confirm that all this information is available in English. 

 
Answer: This information is available in English.  

 
13. Question: Please confirm that the official language to be used during the TA, including 

stakeholder consultations, will be English. 
 

Answer: We confirm that the official language to be used is English.  


